


Re: Trunk N CDP Page 1 of 2

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Bays, David [David.Bays @ Williams.com]
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 3:25 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Trunk N CDP

Yes, the replacement was done when I sent the original email in June.
Sent from mobile - Please excuse grammar, spelling, and curtness.-
----- Original Message -----

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe @state.nm.us>

To: Bays, David

Sent: Mon Oct 20 16:09:27 2008

Subject: RE: Trunk N CDP

David,

Has this task been completed?

Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Bays, David [mailto;David.Bays @ Williams.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 2:40 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: Trunk N CDP

During the recent compliance inspection at Trunk N (GW-306), it was noted that the leak detection system of the below
grade, double walled tank contained liquid. Inspection of the tank revealed the inner tank was leaking. The tank has been
replaced with a new, identical, 740 gallon double walled steel tank. The excavation indicated that the outer containment
sheel had not leaked, so there was no release to the soil.

David Bays, REM

10/24/2008




Re: Trunk N CDP Page 2 of 2

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Williams Midstream
Phone: (505) 634-4951

Fax: . (505) 632-4781

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

10/24/2008
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1. Condition 6. Waste Dlsposal and Storage: “The owner/operator shall not store. oil fiel
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 554816

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

County of San Juan

“SAVS

CONNIE PRUITT, being duly sworn

j‘
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appeared in The Daily Times on the

day(s):

That she is the ADVERTISING DIRE
March 12, 2008

THE DAILY TIMES, a daily newsf
general circulation published in E
Fammington, said county and state,
the hereto attached Legal
published in a regular and entire
said DAILY TIMES, a daily newspa
qualified for the purpose within the me
Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session Lay
State of New Mexico for publical

is$r

ON _‘,;/ 125,
appeared before me, whom | know p

~
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publ
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document.

to be the person who signed th

And the cost of the




N T FARMINGTON, NEMW MEXICO
R

THE FOUR CORNERS INFORMATION LEADER

PO Box 450 Farmington, NM 87499
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Date: 03/13/08
. b~
DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ' ——
w |1
DIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO = O
1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DRIVE :
SANTA FE, NM 87505
'505) 476-3440
Ad# Publication  Class Start Stop ' Times AS/400 Acct
1000936489 FARMINGTO 0152 - Legal Notices 03/12/2008  03/12/2008 1 781442
1000936489 FARMINGTO 0152 - Legal Notices 03/12/2008  03/12/2008 1 781442
' Total Cost: $232.64

Payment: - $0.00

, Balance Due: /$232.64
TEXT: ' : ’

NOTICE OF PUBLICATIONSTATE OF NEW MEXICOENERGY, MINERALS AND NAT

Please include Ad number on your payment.



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 59883

STATE OF NEW MEXICO COPY OF PUBLICATION
County of San Juan:

BOB WALLER, being duly sworn says: That
he is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE
DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of general

circulation published in English at Farmington,
said county and state, and that the hereto
attached Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualifi'ed'for
the purp_os;e-withfn the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on
the following day(s):

Wednesday March 12, 2008

the/ost of the publication is $232.64

N

ON : BOB WALLER appeared
before me, whom I know personally to be the
person who signed the above document.

//)//%/Z/ [ roky

My Coryﬁssxon expires_-







THE SANTA FE

| Founed 1849

NM EMNRD OIL CONSERV. D/V .

1290 S ST FRANCIS DR ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689
SANTA FE NM 87505 AD NUMBER: 00248454 ACCOUNT: 00002212
- o LEGAL NO: 82471 P.O. # 52100-7521

Hitn: Leomrd Lone 555 LINES 1 TIME(S) 483.28
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00
TAX: 3892
TOTAL: | (52920 -
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, T. Valencia, being first duly sworn declare and say that [ am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices £l
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws 81’
1937, that the publication # 82471 a copy of which is hereto attached was r
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 03/13/2008 and 03/13/2,0_08 <
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in an%&~ ™
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 13rd day of Marchyy =~ —
2008 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and>
things set forth in this affidavit. '

—

§ -t rr1
o O
¢ o

o ] Valeqeca

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 13rd day of March, 2008

Dl Mw dlaclds

Notary L

Commission Expires: ' ///"\4 J; 20/

N — —

o e e e
N OFFICIAL SEAL
Pamela Anne Beart

{
s NOTARY PURLIC {
. STAT LOPNEWMEMC‘) {
My Commission Expires: / 4

’\M’\/\"\’\/\M,-S
) .

www.santafenewmexican.com :
202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 ¢ 505-983-3303 - o fax: 505-984-1785  P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048




NOTICE OF
PUBLICATION

STATE OF . .
NEW MEXICO
* ENERGY, MINERALS
“AND NATURAL
RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION
‘DIVISION

Notice is hereby given
that pursuant to New

Mexico Water Quality |

Control - Commlssnon
Reguiations .
(20.6.2.3106 NMAC),
the following. dis-
charge permit appli-
cation(s) has been
submitted to the Di-
rector of the New
Mexmo 0il Conserva-
Division
(“NMOCD"), 1220 S.
Saint Francis, Drive,
Santa Fe, New Mexico
87505, - Telephone
(505) 476- 3440

(GW-294) Plains Mar-
keting, L.P. Wayne E.
Roberts, 432-686-1767,
3705 E. Hwy 158, Mid-
land, Texas 79706, has
submitted -discharge
permit renewal; appli-
cations for the. Town-
send Remediation
Site located .in  the
SW/4 SW/4 of Section
11,7 Township 16
South, Range 35 East,
NMPM, Lea. County,
New Mexico.. Ground
water most likely to
be affected '‘in the
event of an accudental

discharge is at a

depth exceeding 50
feet with a total dis-
solved solids concen-
tration of approxi-
mately 500-2000 mga/l.
The Townsend site is
a. crude oil release
site from previous op-
eratlons. The dis-
charge’ : permit ad-
dresses how the im-
pacted groundwater
will "be’ cleaned up,
re-injected, and. how
recovered crude oil
including contami-
nated groundwater
and_ associated op-

erations will be prop- |

erly handled, stored,
and disposed of, in-
cluding how spills,
leaks, and other acci-

dental discharges to
the surface "will be
managed in order to
rotect fresh water.

! plains Marketing, L.P.

wayne E. Roberts,
432-686-1767, 3705 E.
Hwy 158, Midland,

Texas 79706, has sub- -

mitted discharge per-

|” mit_renewal -applica-

tions for the following
. Crude -Oil Pump sta-
tions. The station(s):
receives, store, and
transfers crud’e oil .
from various leases in
Eddy and’ Lea Coun-
ties, New: ‘Mexico.
Crude- oil . products,

waste oil and water |

may be stored in
above around . tanks.
prior to being- trans-
ported off-site to OCD
approved -  facilities..
The dlscharge permit
-addresses. how oil-
field products and
waste will be properly’
handled, stored, and
dlsposed ‘of, including '
how spills, leaks, and
other accidental dis-
charges to- the sur-
face will be managed
in. order to_. protect
fresh water. i

(Gw-289) Loco Hills
Crude Oil Pump Sta-
tion . located in the

NW/4 of Section 28,:
. Township 20 ;South,

Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County,.New Meéx-
ico.”. Ground ‘water
most. Irkely to .be af-.
fected.in the event of
an . accidental - dis--
charge is at a depth
exceeding 400  feet
with a total /dissolved
solids: concentration
of - apmoxrmately 3000
mg/l

(Gw-351) Lea Crude
Oil Pump Station lo-

cated in the 'Sw/4
NW/4. of Section 23,
Township 17 " South,"
Range 31 East, NMPM, '
Lea County, New Mex- |
ico.’ Ground - water
most likely to, be af-
fected in the event of
an’ -accidental " dis-
charge is at a depth
of 30 feet with' a total
dissolved- solids" con-
" centration - of approxr-

mately 1600:-mg/l. -

Schlum-
Technology
Corporatlon, - Darwin’
Thompson, Facility
Manager, PO Box 300
Artesia - NM, 88211,
has  submitted a re-
newal appllcatlon for
the ' previously = ap-
proved’ ‘discharge per-
mit; (GW-114) for their

(ew-114)
berger’ :

Artesia. Facllrty, lo=
the S, - of the
sw_ - of Section. 4

Townshlp -17S / Range

E,. ,Eddv 00unty,
NewMexico, approxi-
mately'2 miles north-
east of . Artesra, New.
Mexuco.

mately 500,000 gal- |
lons of truck’ ‘wash’
water, ‘180 ‘gallons -of:
parts - cleaning. - sol-.
vent, 5500 gallons’ Jof
used oil,:3000 pounds
of us

" pads, 18
_of cement

-, temporarily
stoted.in contamment

vessels prlor ‘to trans:

port ‘and drsposal at
an:-NMOCD. approved
facility. -
most- Irkely : .
fected ‘by .a itl, leak
or’ accldenta| dis-
charge is at-a depth
of approxrmately 9 to
T, feet,dwuh', a.-total

/ di

d
properly )
stored, and ,_dlsposed':
of,. including -  how
spills; - leaks, '/ .and

other- accldental dis-
charges : to : the sur-
face: will be managed
in order’:to “protect
fresh water. ‘The dis-
charge permit - res
quires - that ‘ground-
‘water contamlnatlon

at the site will-be re-
accgrdmg.;

medlated

ADPI’OXI- !

ed orl filters and’

Sidue,; and.
; et of wash
bay sludge are- ‘geners |
ated on sit annually,"

Groundwaterr

|Davrd Bays, Senior. En-
vironmental . Special=.
lISt, 188 County- Road.
4900, Bloomfield, N.M.
/87413, 'has :submitted.
la ‘renewal application
for.the previously ap-
proved - discharge.
plan-for thelr Trunk N
Compressor Station,
‘located in the NwW/4
NE/4. .of Section 17,
TJownship = 32 . North,
Range 7 West, NMPM,’
San Juan COunty, New

‘Mexico,". ‘approxi-:
mately 15 riles north-.
‘east. - of Archuleta,

-Neéw.Mexico. The sta-
tlon prowdes meter-
.ing; compression, and
dehydration services
to 'various producers
for. the ‘gathering of
natural gas for treat-
ment ~and delrvery.
‘Approximately . :
'2000-8000. bbi/year of
piroduced- ‘water/natu-,

ral. .gas condensate,
100-5000 .. .

: gal/year/umt s of
‘'waste - water . and-

'| 500-2000 .gal/year/en-

gine  of.: -used ' engine
: ,e‘rated and

and NMOCD ap-
proved < 7 facility.
Groundwater " most
Jfikely. .to ‘be affected
by a spill, leak or acci-.
dental discharge is at
a depth of approxi-
mately’ 200-500 feet,

Lo with a total dissolved

'solids: . concentration
of approxrmately 200 -
2000 mg/l. - The dis-.
charge plan ad-
dresses how:.- oilfield-
‘products : and. waste’
will:be properly han-
dled, ‘stored, and’ dis-
posed . of,* including
how.. sprlls, leaks, .and
other accidental dis-
charges - to the -sur-
face will be managed
iny order to- protectr
fresh water. S ;

(GW-092) El. Paso
Natural.. .Gas = Com-
pany's.: Richard - Du-
arte, - Senior Environ-
mental - 'Engineer,3801
'Atrisco Blvd. NW, Al-.
buquerque, NM..87120
has ‘submitted. a re-




